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From: IRMO - Communications Management Division <irmo.cmd@csc.gov.ph>
Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 10:47 AM

To: Clariza T. Galido

Subject: Re: LBP Leasing and Finance Corporation - SALN

Dear Ma'am.

This is duly noted with thanks.
Best,
Jobelle P. Aquino

Admin Officer |
IRMO CMD

From: Clariza T. Galido <ctgalido@Ibpleasing.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 9:38 AM

To: IRMO - Communications Management Division <irmo.cmd@csc.gov.ph>
Subject: LBP Leasing and Finance Corporation - SALN

Hi, Ma’am Jobelle,

Our messenger is on its way going to the Batasan as yesterday, May 3 was a regular holiday.

Thank you,

Glarisa 7. Galids

Personnel Specialist

m LBP LEASING AND FINANCE CORPORATION
S (A LANDBANK Subsitery)

15% floor Sycip Law Center

No. 105 Paseo de Roxas St., Makati City
Telephone No. : 818-2200 loc 218
Fax No. : 819-6176

Email Address : ctgalido@Ibpleasing.com

The information contained in this communication is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and others
authorized to receive it. It may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If
you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by responding to this email and then delete it from your system. LBP
Leasing Corporation is neither liable for the proper and complete transmission of the information contained in this communication nor for any delay
in its receipt.

From: IRMO - Communications Management Division <irmo.cmd@csc.gov.ph>
Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 9:35 AM



To: Clariza T. Galido <ctgalido@lbpleasing.com>
Subject: Re: LBP Leasing and Finance Corporation - SALN

Dear Ma'am.

Acknowledging receipt of your email submitting the e-copy of the Summary List of Filers. May we inquire if
you were already able to submit the physical copies of the SALNs?

Regards,

Jobelle P. Aquino

Admin Officer |

IRMO CMD

From: Clariza T. Galido <ctgalido@lbpleasing.com>

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 5:37 PM

To: IRMO - Communications Management Division <irmo.cmd@csc.gov.ph>
Subject: FW: LBP Leasing and Finance Corporation - SALN

Hi, Ma’am Jobelle,
Here are the files as requested.

Please be informed that as per our office messenger, he was advised to get back on Tuesday to drop the hard copies
and have it received by the authorized personnel as the office at Integrated Records Management Office,
Constitution Hills, Batasang Pambansa Complex, Diliman, Quezon City is closed today until Monday.

Kindly advise us if we must send the scanned copy of employees’ SALN as a proof.

Thank you,

Clarssa 7. Galido

Personnel Specialist

‘#. LBP LEASING AND FINANCE CORPORATION
N (A LANDBANK subsidiary)

15™ floor Sycip Law Center

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
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 3:54 PM




To: Clariza T. Galido <ctgalido@lbpleasing.com>
Subject: Re: LBP Leasing and Finance Corporation - SALN

Dear Ma'am.

Acknowledging receipt of your email. May we, however, request for the e-copy of only the Summary List of
Filers in either PDF-converted format and Excel file.

May we also inquire which CSC office the SALN CY 2021 submission was made?

Thank you and keep safe.

Jobelle P. Aquino

Admin Officer |

IRMO CMD

From: Clariza T. Galido <ctgalido@Ibpleasing.com>

Sent: Friday, April 29,2022 11:30 AM

To: IRMO - Communications Management Division <irmo.cmd@csc.gov.ph>

Cc: Noel D. Calvez <ndcalvez@Ibpleasing.com>; Raizza L. Gonzales <rlgonzales@|bpleasing.com>
Subject: LBP Leasing and Finance Corporation - SALN

Dear Ma’am/Sir,

We would like to inform you that we have submitted our CY2021 SALN today, April 29, 2022, through your drop box.
Such submission contains the following:
1. Covering letter address to Dir. Ma. Leticia G. Reyna
Summary list of filers
None - Employee who did not file SALN for CY2021
Certification
Individual SALNs of employees

S S

Enclosed is the scanned copy of the summary, for your reference.

Thank you,

Glarsa 7. Galide

Personnel Specialist

rondral,
{7 B; L8P LEASING AND FINANCE CORPORATION

(A LANOBANK Subsiciary)

15" floor Sycip Law Center

No. 105 Paseo de Roxas St., Makati City
Telephone No. : 818-2200 loc 218
Fax No. : 819-6176

Email Address : ctgalido@lbpleasing.com

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




Disclaimer This email message including attachments, if any,
may contain confidential information and is only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you
have received this email by mistake or is not the named addressee, you are notified that disseminating, distributing,
or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. WARNING! Computer viruses can be transmitted via email.
The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The Civil Service Commission
accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. Civil Service Commission, IBP Road,
Constitution Hills, 1126 Quezon City, Philippines www.csc.gov.ph

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




LBP LEASING AND FINANCE CORPORATION
Summary List of Filers
Statement of Assets, Liabilities and Networth
Calendar Year 2021

CERTIFICATION

This is to certify that the SALNs submitted/ included in the Summary List of Filers were reviewed and found compliant by the Review and
Compliance Committee of this Office.

Further, the review was made in accordance with the review and compliance procedure in filing and submission of SALNs pursuant to
CSC Memorandum Circular No. 10, s. 2006 (as amended by CSC Resolution No. 1300455 promulgated on March 04, 2013).

Issued on April 18, 2022

Atty. Marla A. Barcenilla
Chairperson
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